



BUSINESS, CONSUMER SERVICES, AND HOUSING AGENCY • GAVIN NEWSOM, GOVERNOR
Board of Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technicians
2535 Capitol Oaks Drive Suite 205, Sacramento, CA 95833-2945
www.bvnpt.ca.gov



MEMORANDUM

DATE	November 19, 2021
TO	Board Members
FROM	Elaine Yamaguchi Executive Officer
SUBJECT	Agenda Item 10.A.I.c: Fee Schedule - Discussion and Possible Action to Initiate a Rulemaking to Amend Title 16 California Code of Regulations Sections 2537, 2537.1, 2590, and 2590.1

Background:

In 2018, it was identified that the Board had not had a fee increase in more than ten (10) years. Effective January 1, 2019, the Board implemented the provisions of Senate Bill 1480 (Hill, Chapter 571 of the Statutes of 2018). SB 1480 amended the Board’s fee structure to maintain the operation of the Board and restore funds in its reserve.

The Department of Consumer Affairs Budget Office (Budget Office) has since identified that the fees enacted by the 2018 legislation are no longer adequate to cover the Board’s expenditures and do not address the increase in future operational costs. The Budget Office projects that the Board will deplete its existing reserve fund by Fiscal Year 2022-23 and recommends increasing the Board’s Applicant, Licensee, Continuing Education Provider, and all other fees to help address costs.

On August 21, 2020, the Board voted to initiate the regulations process for the Applicant, Licensee, and Continuing Education Program Provider Fees for vocational nurses and psychiatric technicians up to the amounts detailed in the documents provided to the Board titled “Proposed, Fee Changes Language and Simple List of Fee Changes.” This was proposed to increase the Applicant, Licensee, and Continuing Education Program Provider Fees by an amount of fifty-five dollars (\$55.00) with a twenty-five percent (25%) increase of ancillary fees.

After additional monitoring and analysis, Board staff, with the concurrence of the Budget Office, have determined that the partial fee increases previously authorized by the Board in August 2020 will not be sufficient to correct the structural imbalance. As such, the Budget Office has recommended that the Board increase all current fees to the maximum amounts authorized by law.

Other Factors Affecting Fund Condition

Update and implementation of [AB 1536](#) (Committee on Business and Professions)

The Legislature convened the Board's Sunset Review and Hearing in March 2021. The findings and discussions of the hearing, enacted by AB 1536 directs the Board, in part, to:

- Establish an approval process with specified timelines for the review and approval of school applicants.
- Establish a fee schedule for new school approval.
- Reduce the continuing approval fee for programs experiencing state funding reduction resulting in enrollment capacity reduction.
- Use a reduced fee of \$5,000 for the final approval of an approved school or program affiliate-applicant in good standing that utilizes the curriculum approved by the Board.
- Adopt emergency regulations by June 30, 2022 to establish an approval process for proposed schools.
- Maintain a list of inactive schools seeking board approval.

Fees

AB 1536, as signed into law effective January 1, 2022, authorizes the Board to assess the following fees for educational programs:

- Initial Application Fee of \$5,000.
- Final Approval Fee of \$15,000.
- Continuing Approval Fee of \$5,000 (every four years).

These fees result in an annual projected revenue of \$700,000 a year.

Implementation

To implement the administrative requirements of AB 1536, the Board's Education Division will require two (2) two-year, Limited Term Nursing Education Consultants (NECs), and one (1) Associate Governmental Program Analyst (AGPA). These positions will address the Education Division's program applicant backlog and strengthen the Board's regulatory oversight of existing programs.

Current Fund Condition Summary

The Board will not begin to realize the new revenue authorized by AB 1536 until July 1, 2022. Despite the anticipated revenue from school program fees, the Board's fund suffers continued structural imbalance and faces insolvency as early as January 2023. Moreover, the Board's implementation of the administrative provisions of AB 1536 results in new costs exceeding \$500,000—more than 70% of the new anticipated revenue provided by AB 1536. The attached document, Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technicians Analysis of Fund Condition – 2022-23 Baseline (status quo) demonstrates the Fund Condition without the proposed fee increase or the anticipated revenue from new school fees. Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technicians Analysis of Fund Condition – 2022-23 Baseline with regulatory fee increase demonstrates the Fund Condition with the proposed fee increase and the new school fees.

Review of Recent Action and Current Recommendation

The Budget Office has advised the Board to commence rulemaking to implement the full statutory provisions of Senate Bill 1480 (Hill) to increase all Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technician Applicant, Licensee, Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technician Continuing Education Provider fees, and all other fees, effective January 1, 2023. This increase will yield a little more than 3 million dollars annually and address the Board’s structural imbalance and impending insolvency in the short term if fee increases are adopted by January 1, 2023.

On August 20, 2021, the Board voted to increase the fees for application for licensure, examination for licensure, and renewal of licensure relating to Vocational Nurses to the full amount permitted by statute. However, no text was presented to the Board for approval at this meeting. Regulatory Counsel has advised that this text must be presented to the Board for approval to legally authorize the fee increases for the rulemaking process.

The proposed text of Sections 2537, 2537.1, 2590 and 2590.1 of Title 16 of the California Code of Regulations is included for your review and consideration.

Board staff recently completed desk audits. The outcome of the desk audit confirmed that the actual cost to process the Board’s Applicant, Licensee, Continuing Education Provider and all other fees exceeds the current fee as well as the statutory maximum. The attached document “List of Proposed Fee Changes” outlines the Board’s current fees charged for the processing of each of its fee categories, the maximum fee in statute and the proposed fee increase to the statutory maximum, and the actual cost to process each application or other item listed in the Board’s fee schedules.

Action Requested:

Option 1 [If the Board considers the proposed text acceptable as presented in the meeting materials, the Board may take the following action]: Approve the proposed regulatory text and changes to Sections 2537, 2537.1, 2590, and 2590.1 as provided in the materials and direct staff to submit all approved text to the Director of the Department of Consumer Affairs and the Business, Consumer Services, and Housing Agency for review. If no adverse comments are received, authorize the Executive Officer to take all steps necessary to initiate the rulemaking process, make any nonsubstantive changes to the package, and set the matter for a hearing. If no adverse comments are received during the 45-day comment period or at the hearing, authorize the Executive Officer to take all steps necessary to complete the rulemaking and adopt the proposed regulations at Section(s) 2537, 2537.1, 2590, and 2590.1 as noticed.

Option 2 [If the Board would like to make changes to the proposed text, the Board may take the following action]:

Approve the proposed regulatory text and changes to Sections 2537, 2537.1, 2590, and 2590.1 as provided in the materials but with the changes approved at this meeting, and direct staff to submit all approved text to the Director of the Department of Consumer Affairs and the Business, Consumer Services, and Housing Agency for review. If no adverse comments are received, authorize the Executive Officer to take all steps necessary to initiate the rulemaking process, make any nonsubstantive changes to the

package, and set the matter for a hearing. If no adverse comments are received during the 45-day comment period or at the hearing, authorize the Executive Officer to take all steps necessary to complete the rulemaking and adopt the proposed regulations at Section(s) 2537, 2537.1, 2590, and 2590.1 as noticed.

Attachments:

1. Title 16 California Code of Regulations Sections 2537, 2537.1, 2590, and 2590.1 proposed text
2. Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technicians Analysis of Fund Condition – 2022-23 Baseline (status quo)
3. Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technicians Analysis of Fund Condition – 2022-23 Baseline with regulatory fee increase
4. List of Proposed Fee Changes

California Code of Regulations
Title 16 Professional and Vocational Regulations
Division 25. Board of Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technicians
Chapter 1. Vocational Nurses
Article 6. Revenue

Proposed Language

Legend: New language is underlined.
 Deleted language is shown in ~~strikeout~~.

§ 2537. Fees.

Pursuant to section 2895 of the Code, the following fees are established:

(a) The fee to be paid upon the filing of an application for licensure by examination by applicants who have successfully completed the prescribed course of study in a California approved vocational nursing program is ~~two~~three hundred ~~twenty~~ dollars (~~\$220300).~~

(b) The fee to be paid upon the filing of an application for licensure by examination by applicants who are qualified to take the examination by methods other than that specified in section 2537 (a) is ~~two~~three hundred ~~fifty~~thirty dollars (~~\$250330).~~

(c) The fee to be paid upon the filing of an application for licensure by endorsement is ~~two~~ three hundred ~~twenty~~ dollars (~~\$220300).~~

(d) The fee to be paid for taking each examination for licensure shall be the actual cost to purchase the examination from a vendor approved by the board.

(e) The fee to be paid for any re-examination for licensure after the first attempt is ~~two~~ three hundred ~~twenty~~ dollars (~~\$220300).~~

(f) The biennial renewal fee to be paid upon the filing of an application for renewal is ~~two~~ three hundred ~~twenty~~ dollars (~~\$220300). In addition, an assessment of five dollars (\$5) shall be collected and credited to the Vocational Nurse Education Fund, pursuant to Section 2895.5 of the Code. If a license is renewed more than 30 days after its expiration, the renewal fee for the current cycle shall be the renewal fee in effect on the date the renewal fee is paid.~~

(g) Notwithstanding Section 163.5 of the Code, the delinquency fee for failure to pay the biennial renewal fee within the prescribed time is one hundred ~~ten~~fifty dollars (~~\$110~~ 150).

(h) The initial license fee is an amount equal to the biennial renewal fee in effect on the date the application for the license is filed.

(i) The fee to be paid for an interim permit is ~~twenty~~fifty dollars (~~\$2050).~~

(j) The fee to be paid for a duplicate license or wall certificate is ~~twenty-five~~fifty dollars (~~\$2550).~~

(k) The fee to be paid for processing verification of licensure papers to other states is one hundred ~~four~~fifty dollars (~~\$100~~150).

(l) The fee to be paid for post-licensure certification in intravenous therapy, blood withdrawal or intravenous therapy with blood withdrawal is ~~twenty~~fifty dollars (~~\$2050).~~

(m) The penalty fee for submitting insufficient funds or fictitious check, draft, or money order on any bank or depository for payment of any fee to the Board is twenty-five dollars (\$25).

Note: Authority cited: Section 2854, Business and Professions Code. Reference: Sections 2892.6 and 2892.7, Business and Professions Code.

§ 2537.1. Provider's Fees.

Pursuant to Sections 2892.6 and 2892.7 of the Code, the following fees are established:

- (a) The fee to be paid upon filing of an application for any provider of a course in continuing education is ~~one~~two hundred fifty dollars (~~\$150~~250).
- (b) The biennial renewal fee for any provider of a course in continuing education is ~~one~~two hundred fifty dollars (~~\$150~~250).
- (c) The fee to be paid upon filing of an application from any provider of a course in Intravenous Therapy is ~~one~~two hundred fifty dollars (~~\$150~~250).
- (d) The biennial renewal fee for any provider of a course in Intravenous Therapy is ~~one~~two hundred fifty dollars (~~\$150~~250).
- (e) The fee to be paid upon filing of an application from any provider of a course in Blood Withdrawal is ~~one~~two hundred fifty dollars (~~\$150~~250).
- (f) The biennial renewal fee for any provider of a course in Blood Withdrawal is ~~one~~two hundred fifty dollars (~~\$150~~250).
- (g) The fee to be paid upon filing of an application from any provider of a course in Intravenous Therapy with Blood Withdrawal is ~~one~~two hundred fifty dollars (~~\$150~~250).
- (h) The biennial renewal fee for any provider of a course in Intravenous Therapy with Blood Withdrawal is ~~one~~two hundred fifty dollars (~~\$150~~250).

Note: Authority Cited: Section 2854, Business and Professions Code. Reference: Section 2892.6 and 2892.7, Business and Professions Code.

California Code of Regulations
Title 16 Professional and Vocational Regulations
Division 25. Board of Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technicians
Chapter 2. Psychiatric Technicians
Article 6. Revenue

§ 2590. Fees.

Pursuant to Section 4548 of the Code, the following fees are established:

- (a) The fee to be paid upon the filing of an application for licensure by examination by applicants who have successfully completed the prescribed course of study in a California approved school for preparation of psychiatric technicians is ~~two~~three hundred ~~five~~forty-five dollars (~~\$265~~345).
- (b) The fee to be paid upon the filing of an application for licensure by examination by applicants qualified to take the examination by methods other than that specified in Section 2590 (a) is ~~two~~three hundred ~~ninety~~seventy-five dollars (~~\$295~~375).

- (c) The fee to be paid upon the filing of an application for licensure by endorsement is ~~twethree~~ hundred ~~twenty~~ dollars (\$~~220~~300).
- (d) The fee to be paid for taking each examination for licensure shall be the actual cost to purchase an examination from a vendor approved by the board.
- (e) The fee to be paid for any re-examination for licensure after the first attempt is ~~two~~ three hundred ~~sixty~~forty-five dollars (\$~~265~~345).
- (f) The biennial renewal fee to be paid upon the filing of an application for renewal is ~~twethree~~ hundred ~~twenty~~ dollars (\$~~220~~300). If a license is renewed more than 30 days after its expiration, the renewal fee for the current cycle shall be the renewal fee in effect on the date the renewal fee is paid.
- (g) Notwithstanding Section 163.5 of the Code, the delinquency fee for failure to pay the biennial renewal fee within the prescribed time is one hundred ~~ten~~fifty dollars (\$~~110~~150).
- (h) The initial license fee is an amount equal to the biennial renewal fee in effect on the date the application for the license is filed.
- (i) The fee to be paid for an interim permit ~~twenty~~fifty dollars (\$~~20~~50).
- (j) The fee to be paid for a duplicate license or wall certificate is ~~twenty~~fifty dollars (\$~~20~~50).
- (k) The fee to be paid for processing endorsement verification of licensure papers to other states is ~~twenty~~fifty dollars (\$~~20~~50).
- (l) The fee to be paid for post-licensure certification in blood withdrawal is ~~twenty~~fifty dollars (\$~~20~~50).
- (m) The penalty fee for submitting insufficient funds or fictitious check, draft, or money order on any bank or depository for payment of any fee to the Board is twenty-five dollars (\$25).

Note: Authority cited: Section 4504, Business and Professions Code. Reference: Sections 152.6, 4544, 4545 and 4548, Business and Professions Code; and Section 6157, Government Code.

§ 2590.1. Provider Fees

Pursuant to Section 4518.1 of the Code, the following fees are established:

- (a) The fee to be paid upon filing of an application for any provider of a course in continuing education is ~~one~~two hundred fifty dollars (\$~~150~~250).
- (b) The biennial renewal fee for any provider of a course in continuing education is ~~one~~two hundred fifty dollars (\$~~150~~250).
- (c) The fee to be paid upon filing of an application from any provider of a course in Blood Withdrawal is ~~one~~two hundred fifty dollars (\$~~150~~250).
- (d) The biennial renewal fee for any provider of a course in Blood Withdrawal is ~~one~~two hundred fifty dollars (\$~~150~~250).

Note: Authority cited: Section 4504, Business and Professions Code. Reference: Section 4518 and 4518.1, Business and Professions Code.

Agenda Item 4.A

0779 - Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technicians

Prepared 11.4.21

Analysis of Fund Condition

(Dollars in Thousands)

2022-23 Baseline (status quo)

	PRE-ACTUAL					
	PY	CY	BY	BY+1	BY+2	BY+3
	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26
BEGINNING BALANCE	\$ 4,251	\$ 4,076	\$ 1,761	\$ -514	\$ -3,323	\$ -6,681
Prior Year Adjustments	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Adjusted Beginning Balance	\$ 4,251	\$ 4,076	\$ 1,761	\$ -514	\$ -3,323	\$ -6,681
REVENUES, TRANSFERS, AND OTHER ADJUSTMENTS						
Revenues:						
4121200 Delinquent fees	\$ 285	\$ 258	\$ 258	\$ 258	\$ 258	\$ 258
4127400 Renewal fees	\$ 11,980	\$ 12,106	\$ 12,106	\$ 12,106	\$ 12,106	\$ 12,106
4129200 Other regulatory fees	\$ 418	\$ 639	\$ 639	\$ 639	\$ 639	\$ 639
4129400 Other regulatory licenses and permits	\$ 4,976	\$ 4,832	\$ 4,832	\$ 4,832	\$ 4,832	\$ 4,832
4163000 Income from surplus money investments	\$ 35	\$ 26	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
4171400 Escheat of unclaimed checks and warrants	\$ 10	\$ 7	\$ 7	\$ 7	\$ 7	\$ 7
4172500 Miscellaneous revenues	\$ 1	\$ 8	\$ 8	\$ 8	\$ 8	\$ 8
4173500 Settlements and Judgements	\$ 15	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Totals, Revenues	\$ 17,720	\$ 17,879	\$ 17,852	\$ 17,852	\$ 17,852	\$ 17,852
Transfers from Other Funds						
Operating Transfer from Fund 8505 per CS 11.90, Budget Act of 2020	\$ 3	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Total Revenues, Transfers, and Other Adjustments	\$ 3	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Totals Resources	\$ 21,974	\$ 21,955	\$ 19,613	\$ 17,338	\$ 14,529	\$ 11,171
EXPENDITURE AND EXPENDITURE ADJUSTMENTS						
Expenditures:						
1111 Department of Consumer Affairs Regulatory Boards, Bureaus, Divisions (State Attorney General and Office of Admin Hearings)	\$ 16,638	\$ 17,893	\$ 17,790	\$ 18,324	\$ 18,873	\$ 19,440
GSI 4.55 Percent Increase	\$ -	\$ 430	\$ 430	\$ 430	\$ 430	\$ 430
9892 Supplemental Pension Payments (State Operations)	\$ -	\$ 538	\$ 574	\$ 574	\$ 574	\$ 574
9900 Statewide General Administrative Expenditures (Pro Rata) (State Operations)	\$ 246	\$ 246	\$ 246	\$ 246	\$ 246	\$ 246
Total Expenditures and Expenditure Adjustments	\$ 1,014	\$ 1,087	\$ 1,087	\$ 1,087	\$ 1,087	\$ 1,087
FUND BALANCE						
Reserve for economic uncertainties	\$ 4,076	\$ 1,761	\$ -514	\$ -3,323	\$ -6,681	\$ -10,606
Months in Reserve	2.4	1.0	-0.3	-1.9	-3.7	-5.8

0779 - Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technicians

Prepared 11.4.21

Analysis of Fund Condition

(Dollars in Thousands)

2022-23 Baseline with regulatory fee increase

	PRE-ACTUAL					
	PY	CY	BY	BY+1	BY+2	BY+3
	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26
BEGINNING BALANCE	\$ 4,251	\$ 4,076	\$ 1,761	\$ 2,896	\$ 6,466	\$ 9,532
Prior Year Adjustments	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Adjusted Beginning Balance	\$ 4,251	\$ 4,076	\$ 1,761	\$ 2,896	\$ 6,466	\$ 9,532
REVENUES, TRANSFERS, AND OTHER ADJUSTMENTS						
Revenues:						
4121200 Delinquent fees	\$ 285	\$ 258	\$ 258	\$ 258	\$ 258	\$ 258
Delinquent fees increase (effective 1/1/23)	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 45	\$ 90	\$ 90	\$ 90
4127400 Renewal fees	\$ 11,980	\$ 12,106	\$ 12,106	\$ 12,106	\$ 12,106	\$ 12,106
Renewal fees increase (effective 1/1/23)	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 2,137	\$ 4,274	\$ 4,274	\$ 4,274
4129200 Other regulatory fees	\$ 418	\$ 639	\$ 639	\$ 639	\$ 639	\$ 639
Other regulatory fees (effective 1/1/23)	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 124	\$ 248	\$ 248	\$ 248
4129400 Other regulatory licenses and permits	\$ 4,976	\$ 4,832	\$ 4,832	\$ 4,832	\$ 4,832	\$ 4,832
Other regulatory licenses and permits (effective 1/1/23)	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 822	\$ 1,644	\$ 1,644	\$ 1,644
New School Program Initial License Fees (effective 7/1/22)	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 390	\$ 390	\$ 390	\$ 390
Continuing Approval Fee (effective 7/1/22)	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 170	\$ 170	\$ 170	\$ 170
4163000 Income from surplus money investments	\$ 35	\$ 26	\$ 22	\$ 63	\$ 108	\$ 146
4171400 Escheat of unclaimed checks and warrants	\$ 10	\$ 7	\$ 7	\$ 7	\$ 7	\$ 7
4172500 Miscellaneous revenues	\$ 1	\$ 8	\$ 8	\$ 8	\$ 8	\$ 8
4173500 Settlements and Judgements	\$ 15	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Totals, Revenues	\$ 17,720	\$ 17,879	\$ 21,562	\$ 24,731	\$ 24,776	\$ 24,814
Transfers from Other Funds						
Operating Transfer from Fund 8505 per CS 11.90, Budget Act of 2020	\$ 3	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Total Revenues, Transfers, and Other Adjustments	\$ 3	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Totals Resources	\$ 21,974	\$ 21,955	\$ 23,323	\$ 27,627	\$ 31,242	\$ 34,346
EXPENDITURE AND EXPENDITURE ADJUSTMENTS						
Expenditures:						
1111 Department of Consumer Affairs Regulatory Boards, Bureaus, Divisions (State Operations)	\$ 16,638	\$ 17,893	\$ 17,790	\$ 18,324	\$ 18,873	\$ 19,440
Attorney General and Office of Admin Hearings	\$ -	\$ 430	\$ 430	\$ 430	\$ 430	\$ 430
GSI 4.55 Percent Increase	\$ -	\$ 538	\$ 574	\$ 574	\$ 574	\$ 574
9892 Supplemental Pension Payments (State Operations)	\$ 246	\$ 246	\$ 246	\$ 246	\$ 246	\$ 246
9900 Statewide General Administrative Expenditures (Pro Rata) (State Operations)	\$ 1,014	\$ 1,087	\$ 1,387	\$ 1,587	\$ 1,587	\$ 1,587
Total Expenditures and Expenditure Adjustments	\$ 17,898	\$ 20,194	\$ 20,427	\$ 21,161	\$ 21,710	\$ 22,277
FUND BALANCE						
Reserve for economic uncertainties	\$ 4,076	\$ 1,761	\$ 2,896	\$ 6,466	\$ 9,532	\$ 12,069
Months in Reserve	2.4	1.0	1.6	3.6	5.1	6.5

List of Proposed Fee Changes

Fee Name	Current Fee Charge	Maximum Fee in Statute and Proposed Increase	Actual Cost to Process
Vocational Nursing Fee Categories			
Application for Licensure by Examination - CA Vocational Nursing Program Graduate **Does not include exam fee** B&P § 2895 (a) (Method 1)	\$ 220	\$ 300	\$ 362
Application for Licensure by Examination - Equivalent Education/Experience **Does not include exam fee** B&P § 2895 (b) (Method 2 - 5)	\$ 250	\$ 330	\$ 872
Application for Licensure by Endorsement B&P § 2895 (c)	\$ 220	\$ 300	\$ 465
Application for Re-Examination **Does not include exam fee** B&P § 2895 (e)	\$ 220	\$ 300	\$ 325
Biennial Renewal Fee (2 years) B&P § 2895 (f)	\$ 220	\$ 300	\$ 364
Renewal Delinquent Fee B&P § 2895 (g)	\$ 110	\$ 150	\$ 196
Initial License Fee B&P § 2895 (h)	\$ 220	\$ 300	\$ 305
Interim Permit B&P § 2895 (i)	\$ 20	\$ 50	\$ 87
Duplicate license or wall certificate B&P § 2895 (j)	\$ 25	\$ 50	\$ 72
Verification of a Calif Licensee's license to another State Board B&P § 2895 (k)	\$ 100	\$ 150	\$ 372
Intravenous (IV), Blood Withdrawal (BW), or (IV with BW) Certification B&P § 2895(l)	\$ 20	\$ 50	\$ 181
Psychiatric Technician Fee Categories			
Application for Licensure by Examination - CA Psychiatric Tech Program Graduate **Includes exam fee** B&P § 4548(a)	\$ 265	\$ 345	\$ 362
Application for Licensure by Examination - Equivalent Education/Experience **Includes exam fee** B&P § 4548(b)	\$ 295	\$ 375	\$ 773
Application for Licensure by Endorsement B&P § 4548 (c)	\$ 220	\$ 300	\$ 407
Application for Re-Examination **Includes exam fee** B&P § 4548 (e)	\$ 265	\$ 345	\$ 347
Biennial Renewal Fee (2 years) B&P § 4548 (f)	\$ 220	\$ 300	\$ 305
Renewal Delinquent Fee B&P § 4548 (g)	\$ 110	\$ 150	\$ 167
Initial License Fee B&P § 4548 (h)	\$ 220	\$ 300	\$ 305
Interim Permit B&P § 4548 (i)	\$ 20	\$ 50	\$ 87
Duplicate license or wall certificate B&P § 4548 (j)	\$ 25	\$ 50	\$ 72
Verification of a California License to another State Board Section B&P § 4548 (k)	\$ 20	\$ 50	\$ 372

Blood Withdrawal (BW) Certification Section B&P § 4548 (l)	\$ 20	\$ 50	\$ 181
Supplemental Certification Course Provider Fee Categories			
Continuing Education (CE) Course Provider (VN) B&P § 2892.6	\$ 150	\$ 250	\$ 278
Continuing Education (CE) Course Provider (PT) B&P § 4518	\$ 150	\$ 250	\$ 278
Biennial Renewal - CE Course Provider (VN) B&P § 2892.6	\$ 150	\$ 250	\$ 278
Biennial Renewal - CE Course Provider (PT) B&P § 4548(k)	\$ 150	\$ 250	\$ 306
Blood Withdrawal (BW) Course Provider (PT) B&P § 4548 (k)	\$ 150	\$ 250	\$ 306
Biennial Renewal - BW Course Provider (PT) B&P § 4548(k)	\$ 150	\$ 250	\$ 306
Blood Withdrawal (BW) Course Provider (VN) B&P § 2892.7	\$ 150	\$ 250	\$ 306
Biennial Renewal - Blood Withdrawal (BW) Course Provider (VN) B&P § 2892.7	\$ 150	\$ 250	\$ 306
Intravenous (IV) Course Provider (VN) B&P § 2892.7	\$ 150	\$ 250	\$ 306
Biennial Renewal - Intravenous (IV) Course Provider (VN) B&P § 2892.7	\$ 150	\$ 250	\$ 306
IV with Blood Withdrawal (IV with BW) Course Provider (VN) B&P § 2892.7	\$ 150	\$ 250	\$ 306
Biennial Renewal - IV with Blood Withdrawal (IV with BW) Course Provider (VN) B&P § 2892.7	\$ 150	\$ 250	\$ 306